NWB Manager of Licensing_

‘rom: NWB Manager of Licensing [licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca] | {
—ent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 7:29 AM i {
To: Jack Kaniak ! E
Subject: RE: Inuk drill problem | {
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Committee Bay have a valid license, copy attached. The license indicates the
Kivallig region. Perhaps you can confirm that for me. As you can see from the terms and
conditions, drilling within this zone is not an option. They would require an amendment
to the license to have this approved.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

PO Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XOB 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca

fffff Original Message-----
From: Jack Kaniak [mailto:jkaniak@polarnet.cal
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 3:43 PM
o: Phyllis Beaulieu
subject: Fw: Inuk drill problem

Phyllis,

Committee Bay Resources Ltd. want to drill within the 30 metre high water
mark and have asked KIA if it is okay to drill within this =zone. Does
Committee Bay have a valid water license and does this License specify that
they are not to drill within the 30 metre high water zone from a water body?
"Thank you.

Jack

————— Original Message -----

From: "Jo Price" <jop@committeebay.com>

To: <jkaniak@polarnet.cas>; <sanablak@polarnet.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2005 11:27 AM

Subject: Inuk drill problem

> Hi again Jack and Stanley..

>

> Attached is PG with the proposed collars at Inuk on topo with a red line
> showing the 30m offset from the lake, pond and creek. As you can see,

> holes 1, 3 and 4 are within the 30m buffer from the lakes and water

> courses. Can we still go ahead and drill these targets?? Obviously we
> will make every effort will be made to capture drill cuttings at the top
of

> the casing at pump them away (100m) onto land to the southwest and the

> cuttings will be bermed or otherwise controlled at the discharge point to
> insure it doesn't run directly into the lake.

> Just want to make sure that you guys are ok with the drilling at Inuk here
> before we proceed. .

>

> Cheers
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Jo

Jo Price M.Sc, P.Geol
Project Geologist

Committee Bay Resources Lid.

Suite 220, 9797-45th Ave.
Edmonton

Alberta

T6E 5V8

Ph: 780 594 0399
Fx: 780 439 7308
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